MAYOR JIM GRAY h\ LEX' N GTO N MONICA CONRAD

DIRECTOR
PARKS & RECREATION

MEMORANDUM
TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, CAO

Utban County Council Members

MX/L/

FROM: 1A
Monica Cénﬁd? Director
Parks and Recreation
RE: Accept a donation from PNC Bank
DATE: April 27, 2016
Request

This is a request for Council approval of a donation to Parks and Recreation of $3,000 from PNC Bank.
Why are you requesting?
Department needs this action completed because:

PNC Bank is making this donation to Parks and Recreation specifically for Free Friday Flicks. Free
Friday Flicks features a newly released movie along with other activities such as children’s games and a petting
z00. Families come together in a recreational setting to enjoy a free movie in the park. The goal of this event
is to encourage families to spend time together having fun in the relaxed, casual setting of a city park.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is:  $0
The cost for future FY is: 0

Are the funds budgeted? N/A

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:
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Account number:

File Number: 482-16

Director/Commissioner: Conrad/Reed
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